
Princeton Band Boosters     
                    Minutes for meeting January 13, 2009
 
Called to order at 7:04 by Denise Splawn, vice-president.  Those present included Christy 
Welborn, Mary Butris, Linda Bollengier, Bronda Pierce, Jeanetta Busby, Karen Clay, Lisa 
Chelsey and Anastasia Canfield.  Students present were Brycen Welborn, Mary Clay and Joey 
Clay. Director Brandon Brewer present.
 
Guest speaker from Schwan’s made a presentation regarding a Truck Load fundraiser. Provided 
brochures on how the program works.  Linda Bollengier volunteered to be the contact person 
with Schwan’s representative said $2500 in sales would net $500 for the group and their sales 
person would help with promotion  Mary made a motion to find a date and give it a try.  Linda 
second, vote was taken and passed unanimous.
 
Christy made a motion to accept the minutes as written, Bronda second the motion, passed.
 
Old Business:
Concession stands clean up.  Mary advised Mr. Parker has been cleaning up the outside area to 
help out.  Christy said she had just been there and it does look good. Christy said we just really 
need to clean and organize the back area.  Mr. Brewer offered the FTME group or some of 6th or 
7th period to help, said to just let him know. Denise said a weekday would be great but she 
doesn’t get off until after 3:00 pm, but is someone else can do it let us know.  Mr. Brewer 
suggested showing Brycen what needs done and has him oversee it; he said Brycen is pretty 
good at that.  Christy said she would take Brycen by and show him where things go so the 
students can help.
 
Winter Ball- Mary reported that Tamara had called with the price from the DJ from Frisco, he 
will run $400.  Also discussed another DJ from Richardson, Mary said he wanted $350 but does 
a light show and fog machine, however advised had mentioned to Tamara earlier in day and she 
had commented we had pretty much already confirmed with the guy in Frisco in December.   
Lisa suggested we use the Frisco guy for the dance and perhaps see if the Richardson guy is 
available for the Banquet. 
Decorating discussed, was decided to start at 2:00 pm and Mary is to send emails to booster for 
chaperoning and decorating and cleanup. The theatre department is loaning us some spotlights 
to use on the snowflake towers. Anastasia mentioned there is suppose to be a band student 
responsible for maintenance/cleanup, Mr. Brewer said it is T. Murley, suggested we contact him 
to help schedule student help. Mr. Brewer suggested we send an email to Coach Ivy to confirm 
he doesn’t have anything on the calendar. Mary agreed to take care of this. The question came 
up if security had been confirmed Mary said she would check with Sandra Hague to confirm as 
she had mentioned speaking with him.  Refreshments were discussed as to providing snacks and 
what about drinks. It was decided to provide cookies and chips and discussed whether to sell 
water and cokes or to make lemonade. Concern of how many drinks people may want was 
brought up.  Mary mentioned the waste of sodas thrown away at homecoming.  Mr. Brewer 
suggested maybe do the lemonade with really small cups so as not to waste too much. 
New Business-
Mary advised she has spoken with Mr. Schenk about promoting the sale of the black athletic 
Band shorts.  Since we are going to white uniforms thought may be best to try and sell more of 
them.  Mr. Schenk agreed to forward an email and help to promote them to his students, but 
spoke about waiting until possibly February.
 
Discussion over Banquet-  Mary advised we have had some parents emailing about decorations 
for the dance and has requested the items be towards banquet instead. During band camp last 
summer the group working had decided on a theme of elegance. Since the show was about a 
specific hero, but rather the qualities of a hero, so it was agreed to go as elegant as possible, 
using the ivy bowels, a lot of silver, maroon and black tulle go with silver and black table 
cloths.  Also, spoke with Mr. Smith last August during camp about the old columns band had 
given him. He said they were gone, but they may be making some for prom, which is one week, 
prior and if so we are welcome to use them.
 
Treasurer Report-
Christy provided report, balanced the checkbook on January 7, 2009 and came out perfect. 
Current Balance $26,762.36.  Are anticipating two checks back form Auxiliary Services for not 
using the building for the Jr. High lasagna dinner. After receiving back these checks the ending 
balance should be $26,879.89. Christy announced she is stepping down as treasurer as of this 
evening.  Volunteers were requested after a short pause,
Bronda Pierce agreed to take over during the interim for the remainder of the year. Lisa made a 
motion for Bronda Pierce to take over as treasurer, Linda second vote was taken and passed 
unanimous.  
 
Director’s Notes- 
Mr. Brewer announced the lettermen jackets should be in about 6 – 8 weeks from now.
Announced they are changing the jacket requirements to earn one, in the future a student must 
try out for all region and must make a 1st division on a Class 1 or Class 2 solo for solo 
ensemble, and must done in the same year. Christy questioned how about a student that may be 
in band all four years and yet doesn’t try out for All Region or solo ensemble.  Question if the 
other departments don’t get jackets just for participating. Mr. Brewer said a four-year student 
might be something they look at for qualifying, just not in the current plan.
Seven students went to Area, five going onto State. Tim Baggert took 1st Chair in the State 
Band.   Those going are Tim Baggert, Colten Chapman, Ashley Derrick, Jeremy Diaz and 
Daniel Robertson. 
Two will get $500 scholarships from State, Tim and Colten.


